

# Agenda

## Licensing sub-committee

Date: **Friday 20 August 2021**

---

Time: **10.00 am**

---

Place: **Online meeting only**

---

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.

For any further information please contact:

**Caroline Marshall, Democratic Services**

Tel: 01432 260249

Email: [caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk](mailto:caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk)

---

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in another format, please call Caroline Marshall, Democratic Services on 01432 260249 or e-mail [caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk](mailto:caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk) in advance of the meeting.

# **Agenda for the Meeting of the Licensing sub-committee**

## **Membership**

Councillor Alan Seldon  
Councillor Paul Andrews  
Councillor Polly Andrews

## Agenda

	Pages
<b>PUBLIC INFORMATION</b>	
<b>THE NOLAN PRINCIPLES</b>	
<b>1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</b>	
To receive apologies for absence.	
<b>2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)</b>	
To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place of a Member of the committee.	
<b>3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</b>	
To receive declarations of interests in respect of Schedule 1, Schedule 2 or Other Interests from members of the committee in respect of items on the agenda.	
<b>4. HEREFORD RUGBY FOOTBALL CLUB, WYESIDE, BELVEDERE LANE, HEREFORD. HR4 0PH UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003</b>	13 - 66
To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of Hereford Rugby Football Club, Wyeseide, Belvedere Lane, Hereford. HR4 0PH under the Licensing Act 2003.	